Ida Porter

From: info@nirb.ca

Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2010 1:45 PM
To: ‘Ida Porter'

Subject: RE: 3BC-MBP----Application
Hello Ida,

The NIRB received the NPC Conformity for the Class B Water License on May 5, 2010. As this application is exempt
from screening under 12-1 of the NLCA, the NIRB has not been triggered to conduct a new screening therefore the
Screening Decision Report from April 8, 2010 is still effective.

However, | would also like to update you on the current status of this file. On February 9, 2010 the NIRB received a
notice of amendment to Elizabeth Turner's NRI Application. A letter detailing the requirement for the amendment to have
an NPC Conformity determination was sent to the proponent, with NRI and NPC on the cclist. 8ince February 9, 2010
the NIRBE and NRI have tried to follow up several times to get a conformity including a re-circulation of the previously
mentioned letter to the proponent, NPC, and NRI on May 17, 2010.

The NIRB is currently waiting for an NPC Conformity on Elizabeth Turner's NRI application to determine whether the
research project will require a new screening or be eligibie for a 12.4.3 amendment exempted from further screening
decision.

Please let me know if you need further information or clarification on this file.
Best regards,

Tara Arko — Assistant Technical Advisor
Nunavut Impact Review Board

29 Mitik, PO Box 1360

Cambridge Bay, NU

X0B 0CO

Tel: 867-983-4600

Toll-free; 1-866-233-3033

Fax: 1-867-083-2594

Email: info@nirb.ca
FTP site: ftp.nirb.ca

From: Ida Porter [mailto:iporter@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: May 26, 2010 10:10 AM

To: info@nirb.ca

Subject: FW: 3BC-MBP--—-Application

NIRB Please confirm for Screening Decision on file (09YNO14) dated March 31, 2009 for New Application 3BC-MBP----,
Please ¢onfirm if we need an revised Screening Decisian for this file.

Regards,

Ida Porter §
Nunavut Water Board i
Licencng Admimvsivatve ascietant

(847} 360-6338 ¥rovk
porter@nunovatwatarboard.org
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